

5. **FINANCE REPORT:**

- 5.1 Moved: Paul Schiller Seconded: Trevor Mathews
That the Financial Report for 30/5/17 be accepted. **CARRIED**

6. **REPORTS:**

Sub Committees & Volunteer Groups

- 6.1 Eudunda Hall/Catering: Nil
6.2 Eudunda Family Heritage Gallery Committee: Minutes 11/4/17 four bus tours in the last three weeks and another two to come.
6.3 Caravan Park: Trevor organising signage. Door pin-pad to be installed tomorrow. Electrical pillars ready to be installed. Add business plan in next agenda.
6.4 Community Hub: Division fence has been erected. Close to having an opening. Lot of interest in Men's shed side of activities with a lot of equipment being donated.
6.5 Eudunda Gardens: Bus tours always give good reports. Hampden Tennis Club has wound up and have donated 2 concrete picnic settings and an extra seat.
6.6 Railway Building group: Terry not present
6.7 SALA: Posters are out to advertise.
6.8 Christmas Street party: Nil

Other Groups

- 6.9 Lavender Trail: Nil
6.10 Eudunda Visitor Information Service: Peter Herriman adding further information to the TV loop.
6.11 Sporting Clubrooms: Waiting to hear on grant application. Requesting extra helpers for the 24hour in July. Clubrooms broken into last week.
6.12 Councillors' Report: Invite new CEO to meeting soon after his arrival to meet and greet. Goyder's Line plaque at Deep Creek to be replaced.

Moved: Marcus Reseigh Seconded: Anthony Pfitzner
That the reports be received **CARRIED**

7. **CORRESPONDENCE:**

IN:

- 7.2.1 Peter Herriman – SG Newsletter
7.2.2 RCOG – Minutes 16th May 2017
7.2.3 Grants SA – Community Hub/Mens Shed
7.2.4 RCOG – Ward Project Funds
7.2.5 RCOG – Volunteer Recognition, donation request
7.2.6 RCOG – Purchase of Historic Eudunda Grader

Moved Marcus Reseigh Seconded Bill Mader
That correspondence is received. **CARRIED**

8. **OTHER BUSINESS:**

8.1 Welcome/Visitor Packs – Trevor will follow up current availability with Judy Partington.

9. **CLOSE/NEXT MEETING:**

Meeting closed 8.49 pm

Next meeting Tuesday 27th June 2017 at 7.30pm in RSL rooms